
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A: 

Architects of 

Civil Fines 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT  

A.1. 
 



From: l<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 17 Dec 2017 22:47:25 +0000 
To: Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: §274D, Failure to depart fines 

Hi !(b}(6); 

I hope you had a great weekend! Please read the message below. I will be in around 8:30 
(no tennis).l(bl(5l I 

l(b)(5) 

Thanks, 
Beth 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief 
Commercial & Administrative Law Division (CALD) 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
166 Sycamore Street,l(b)(6); I 
W illiston, VT 05495 
T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
F..__.....,....___,,------' 

kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client pr ivileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use 
by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not 
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

. . l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) From: Davidson, Michael J ._ __________ _. 
Date: Saturday, Dec 16, 20 17, 8:09 AM 
To:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:_ Sub~je-c~t:~RE.-=-:~§=27-4~D~,-F~a~Ilu_r_e-to- d~e-p-art_,.fi-ne_s _________________ _. 

AddingKbl(~);_ I 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

. . l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
From: Davidson, Michael J ,....._-,---,--------------' 
Date: Saturday, Dec 16, 2017, 8:08 AM 

Cc: 
To: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

-----== ----,,-,::-=-,,=---=-.,..,..------,,---=-------------~ Subject: FW: §274D, Failure to depart fines 

t?1\~1;, I 
Is this in your swim lane? 
Mike 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Feere, Jon 'f;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Dec l.,..5 ..... , ..... 2"'0"T"l .,,.7,... .,., ..... 8::--:o~:_,1 ...... ..,,,P~"'"M,....,=,_--_-_-=._~------. 
To: Davidson, Michael J b)(6); (b)(?)(C) , Loiacono, Adam V 
<fh\(n) (h\(7\(C:\ I Davis, Mike p b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: §274D, Failure to depart fines ~---------~ 

Mr. Davidson -

Thank you for taking a few minutes to talk with me on this earlier. I'm hoping you can help me 
fast track the directive in the DHS enforcement memo to collect all fines and penalties from 
illegal aliens and those who facilitate their unlawful presence. HSI is doing a fine job of this in 
the worksite context, but it needs to happen in the removal context as well. This is the language: 

the 

F. Establishment of Programs to Collect Authorized Civil Fines and Penalties 
As soon as practicable, the Director of ICE, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of 
users shall issue guidance and promulgate regulations, where required by law, to ensure 

assessment and collection of all fines and penalties which the Department is authorized 
under the 

law to assess and collect from aliens and from those who facilitate their unlawful 
presence in the 

United States. 

(b)(5) 
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l(b)(5) I ._ _______________ _. It's a bit of a lift, and it is complicated, but it's also a very 
focused ask. 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know what I can do to make this happen. 

Thank you much. 

Jon 

Jon Feere 
Senior Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

******** This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or 
deliberative and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by U.S. Immigration and 
Customs Enforcement.******** 

2020-ICLl-00028 442 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT  

A.2. 
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EXHIBIT  

A.3. 
 



From: j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 10:38:38 -0500 
To: 
Cc: 

f b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW 
Attachments: FINES -274D.docx, FINES - 274C.docx, FINES - 240B.docx 

Good morning all, 

Here are some white papers from Jon Feere, Senior Advisor to Director Homan, that were forwarded to 
Brian and me, we can discuss further on the call. Thanks! 
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EXHIBIT  

A.4. 
 



From: Seguin, Debbie 
Sent: 14 Jun 2018 13:12:00 +0000 
To: Blank, Thomas;Simon, Joseph D;Loiacono, Adam V;Albence, 
Matthew;Benner, Derek N;Feere, Jon· (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ·Asher Nathalie R·Davidson Michael J 
Cc: Davis, Mike b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Fines and Penalties-One Pager Get Back 
Attachments: RE: Fines and Penalties-One Pager Get Back.em! 
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EXHIBIT  

A.5. 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYSA 

Davidson, Michael J 
18 Jan 2018 10:37:51-0500 
Davis, Mike P 
FW: INA §274D, Failure to depart fines 
Draft!(b)(S) ~hitepaper (CALD).doc 

From:!(bl(6l: /bl/7l/Cl I 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:04.,,..A,...,,M,,........,,.-,-,=-~------. 
To: Seguin, Debbie; Davidson, Michael J;fb)(6); (b)(l)(C) I Albence, Matthew; Miller, 
Philip T; Feere, Jon!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Asher, Nathalie R; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Davis, Mike P; Loiacono, Adam V; (b)(6); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b\/7\/C\ 
Subject: FW: INA §274D, Failure to depart fines 

Attached is CALD's 1-pager regarding .... fb_H5_) ________ __. 
you have any questions. 

<<Draft ~rb_)CS_) __ ~IWhitepaper (CALD).doc» 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief, Commercial and Administrative Law Division 

Officel(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cel I: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Proud to serve. - Quenton Brown 

Please let us know if 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 
ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), 
(b)(7). 

From: Seguin, Debbie 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Davidson, Michael J; l<bl/6l: /bl/7l/Cl I; Feere, Jon; Albence, Matthewj(b)(6); I 

(b)(6); 
/h\/7\/f"'\ ,.,..~,......,,..~.,.,,..,...---------, 

s er, Nathalie R;l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I Davis, Mike P; Loiacono, Adam V;~ 
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fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: INA §274D, Failure to depart fines 

Hi all, 

Thank you for your participation and discussion during last week's meeting. Just a quick 
reca pj(b)(S) I 

(b)(5) 

Debbie 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: ICE Office of Policy 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 12:04 PM 
To: ICE Office of Poli · Davis Mike P· Loiacono Adam v· Feere Jon· Albence Matthew; Miller, 
Philip T; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Davidson, 
Michael J; Seguin, Debbie 
Cc: Asher, Nathalie R; ~kb-)(6~);-(b-)(=7)~(C-) -----~ 
Subject: INA §274D, Failure to depart fines 
When: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: PCN - CR 3175 or 1-877-960-3447, PIN: 6453186 

Meeting Rescheduled: 

To discuss ICE's progress in implementing Section 6 of EO 13768 and assessing fines 
pursuant to INA§ 274D and Jon's inquires (See attached email). 

<< Message: RE: §274D, Failure to depart fines>> « File: Process for assessing fines 
based on current regulations.doc>> « Message: FW: Regulatory Analysis-Civil Fines 
and Penalties - FO Clearance » 
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EXHIBIT  

A.6. 
 



From: b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: 19 Jun 2018 22:13:49 +0000 
To: 
Nathalie R;j(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Blank, Thomas;Benner, Derek N;l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ~Albence, Matthew;Asher, 
--~~~!Davis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael J;Kovacic, Raymond;Johnson, Liz 

Seguin, Debbiejb)(6); (b)(?)(C) !Feere, Jon Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Signed: Fines and Penalties for Civil Violations of Immigration Law 
Signed: Fines and Penalties for Civil Violations of Immigration Law.em! 
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EXHIBIT 

A.8. 
 



Sent: 17 Apr 2019 16:25:31 +0000 
To: ICE Scheduler·Asher Nathalie R·Marin David A (b)(B); (b)(?)(C) 

' I I I I Benner, Derek ~~-~~----~----~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Blank, Thomas;Albence, Matthew; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
b)(B); (b)(?)(C) hort, Tracy;Davis, Mike P;Feere, Jon ~-------------~ 
'----,------' 

Subject: Materials Attached - 274D Fine Briefing 
Attachments: Civil Penalties Update 04172019 -~b)(BI - for EAD) (003).docx, NIF analysis by 
office - 04172019.xlsx, Directors Civil Fines Brief - t b)(6)l(02).doc, Sanctuary Cases_04162019.xlsx 

Please do not forward, copy or add additional participants. Should additional 
participants need to be requested, please email ..... (b-)(6_>;-(b-)(7->(C_> ____ __. 

ERO to brief ADl & A-DD on the current status of the 274D fine. 
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